Our ref: 24/01932/EAISCO
PINS ref: WA010004

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Please ask for: Mrs C Dorgan
Council Information Centre: 01553 616200
E-mail: claire.dorgan@west-norfolk.gov.uk

Stuart Ashworth
Date 20 Nov 2024 Assistant Director Environment and Planning

EMAIL ONLY

Emily Park, Senior EIA Advisor,
Fensreservoir@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.

Dear Ms Park

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact
Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations) — Regulations 10 and 11.

Application by Anglian Water and Cambridge Water (the Applicant) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the Fens Reservoir (the Proposed Development).

Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and duty to make
available information to the Applicant if requested.

Please find below the officer response to the above. These comments are made without
prejudice.

For ease | have set out the responses arising from internal technical officer consultations received
at the time of preparation of this response. Unfortunately there are two sets of responses
outstanding and the Council will forward these on as soon as they are available. | have also
attached to this letter at Appendix 1 the Council's response to Anglian Water ‘National
Infrastructure Project: non-statutory consultation by Anglian Water for the Anglian Water
Fens Reservoir’ sent on 2 Aug 2024. This will identify issues raised by the outstanding internal
consultees (CSNN and Conservation).

This response does not discuss matters relating to archaeology, planning for minerals and
waste, broader strategic highway considerations, strategic public health, strategic flood risk and
surface water management or impacts upon schools and playing fields as these matters are
within the purview of Norfolk County Council.

Internal consultation responses:

Ecology Officer

The work detailed within the EIA Scoping report is quite extensive.

King's Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1EX
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Chief Executive — Lorraine Gore












Yours sincerely

Stuart Ashworth
Assistant Director Environment and Planning

Appendix 1: National Infrastructure Project: non-statutory consultation
by Anglian Water for the Anglian Water Fens Reservoir



Our ref: 24/01250/NSIP

Borough Council of
King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk

Please ask for: Mrs C Dorgan
Council Information Centre: 01553 616200

E-mail: claire.dorgan@west-norfolk.gov.uk
Stuart Ashworth
Assistant Director Environment and Planning

EMAIL ONLY

info@fensreservoir.co.uk

2 August 2024

Dear Sirs

National Infrastructure Project: non-statutory consultation by Anglian Water for the Anglian
Water Fens Reservoir

Please find below the officer response to the technical engagement exercise (non-statutory
consultation). These comments are informal and made without prejudice; the Council reserves the
right to make further representations at the more detailed and formal stages in the Nationally
Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) and Development Consent Order (DCO) planning
process.

For ease | have set out the responses arising from internal technical officer consultations,
addressed questions of principle and wider detail, and the Council’'s Statement of Community
Involvement in that order.

This letter does not discuss matters relating to archaeology, planning for minerals and waste,
broader strategic highway considerations, strategic public health, strategic flood risk and surface
water management or impacts upon schools and playing fields as these matters fall within the
remit of Norfolk County Council.

Internal consultation responses:

Planning Policy

It is noted that the chosen location for the proposed reservoir is north of Chatteris, in the heart of
the Fens. Anglian Water has previously gone through an extensive site-selection process to
identify the preferred location.

The proposal includes associated water infrastructure; most significantly a pipeline corridor
between Madingley (Cambridge) and Bexwell Business Park, with a potential water treatment
works to the north of Bexwell Business Park. The pipeline corridor passes through the parishes of
Wimbotsham, Downham West, Stow Bardolph, Nordelph, Upwell and Welney, but avoids all
settlements therein. It passes close to (but avoids) the built up areas of Downham Market and
Wimbotsham.

The proposed site for the Water Treatment Works corresponds to extant planning permissions for
the following:












consultation process should include what benefits, if any, will accrue to the residents and business
of this Borough, as a result of these.

Compensation and Community Benefits

The Borough Council recognises and wishes to highlight that Anglian Water will need to consider
appropriate compensation packages for those homes/ businesses/ agricultural land directly
affected by both the construction works, and any long-term impacts. The route of any works will
need to avoid any direct impacts on homes and businesses. The implications of the works and
long-term physical impacts of this development will need to be made clear to these interested
parties.

Below is alink to the Council's Statement of Community Involvement. As and when Anglian Water
require a list of Parish Councils and other bodies this can be provided.

Matters of Detail:
Landscape Impacts

The landscape character assessment undertaken by The Borough Council of Kings Lynn and
West Norfolk (available online) puts this landscape in two character areas D - The Fens - Settled
Inland Marshes and E - The Fens - Open Inland Marshes.

Wider Environmental Impacts

There are significant environmental designations within the borough which should be considered,
in particular the Ouse Washes SSSI/ Ramsar/ SPA/ SAC are within close proximity. The pipeline
route is expected to pass through impact risk zones of protected sites and it is important that this
is fully investigated and any impacts sufficiently mitigated against.

Highway Impacts to the Borough

Careful consideration and consultation would be required to mitigate as far as possible the impacts
during preparation and construction works on the road netwark within this Borough. There would
need to be detailed submissions to address haulage and construction management plans,
including routing agreements, that recognise the need to minimise disturbance to the road network
travelling though the Borough, during preparation, construction and maintenance works.

The more detailed concerns relating to noise and air quality are set out within the comments of
the Community Safety & Neighbourhood Nuisance Team above.

Statement of Community Involvement (SCI)

The Council formally adopted the Statement of Community Involvement on 15 June 2017. This

can be viewed at this link Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) | Statement of Community
Involvement (SCI) | Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk (west-norfolk.gov.uk)

Yours sincerely

Stuart Ashworth
Assistant Director Environment and Planning








